

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE October 11, 1961

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 371
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Re: Proposed NSP.....

Proposed NSL.....

Proposed NRC.....

Proposed DC ..X

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 10/6/61
for the J. C. Williamson Westates Fed. #5-E 1-25-36
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

R-2055 refers to triple completion-Drinkard, McKee, Ellenburger--Recommend
a Hearing----E.F.E.

Top Blinebry #2* @ 4990', Top Blinebry "marker" #1 @ 5090', Top Tubb @ 5663',

Top Drinkard @ 5940'--Geologically the proposed completions are O.K.

*Recommend the creation of a Blinebry Pool on Blinebry #2 Top-----J.W.R.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION